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Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Adequacy Review No.3, TR-2, Sheep Mtn Ranch, M2017-022 

Dawn Brady <dawnbrady@applegategroup.com> Wed, Sep 1, 2021 at 4:37 PM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Cc: Steve Smith <stevesmith@applegategroup.com>

Patrick,

 

After reviewing the attachments you sent on the last review, I believe the structure is the retention pond into which the
irrigation pipe outfalls. I have marked that on the map. I will make sure the operator knows about the kochia and will pass
along Charles Bryant’s information.

 

Thank you.

 

 

Dawn Brady

Water Resource Engineer

Applegate Group, Inc. 
1490 West 121st Avenue, Suite 100 
Denver, CO 80234 
Office: (303) 452-6611 
Cell: (302) 650-0661

 

From: Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 1:48 PM 
To: Dawn Brady <dawnbrady@applegategroup.com> 
Subject: Adequacy Review No.3, TR-2, Sheep Mtn Ranch, M2017-022

 

Good Afternoon,

[Quoted text hidden]
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